NORTH DAKOTA REAL ESTATE APPRAISER
QUALIFICATIONS AND ETHICS BOARD

PO BOX 1336
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502-1336
Telephone & Fax: (701) 222-1051
Website: www.ndappraiserboard.org
E-mail: jcampbell@bis.midco.net

MEMO:

TO: Ms. Connie Covey
Appraisal Institute

DATE: August 31, 2021

FROM: Jodie Campbell, Executive Secretary
North Dakota Appraiser Board

RE: Continuing Education Approval

The following educational offering submitted by Calypso has been reviewed and APPROVED for ND
appraiser continuing education:

Course Title: Environmental Hazards Impact on Value

Date Course Approved: August 31, 2021

Course Approval Number: CE-221059S

Hours Approved: 7 hours-Specific*

Approval End Date: September 28, 2024** (IDECC Approval End Date)
Delivery Method: Asynchronous

*In its process of reviewing educational offerings, the Board not only makes the determination as to whether
to approve or disapprove a course for continuing education, but also categorizes the course into either
specific, related, or USPAP coverage.



